



Torgny J. Vigerstad, Ph.D., CCEP

Director for Scientific Investigation
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS Remediation Services

Torgny has a Doctorate in Biology and is a consulting toxicologist and ecologist with over 25 year's experience in the application of biological sciences in environmental management in Canada and the United States. He has extensive experience in applied toxicology, human and environmental risk assessment and environmental policy development. Torgny also has mediation training.

Qualifications

- Ph.D. in Biology
- Post Graduate Toxicology Training at U.S. National Institutes of Health Foundation for Advanced Education in the Sciences
- National Contaminated Sites Training Program/ Contaminated Site Health and Safety Training Course -Updated 2001
- Mold, Moisture & Remediation Workshop, American Conference Government Industrial Hygienist, Cincinnati, Ohio -2002
- 25 years as a Consulting Scientist in Human and Environmental Risk Assessment and Environmental Management

Academic Appointments

- Honorary Adjunct Professor, School for Resource and Environmental Studies, Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia (1992–2004)
- Board Member, Administrative Board for the Certificate Program in Environmental Management, DalTech at Dalhousie University (1993-1999)
- Adjunct Professor, Environmental Health Sciences Department, University of South Carolina (1982-1983)